
From: 

Subject: 

Memo: 

No. WL (Misc.)-/Mining & Stone Crusher Rampur/ 

Himachal Pradesh Forest Department 
(Online FCA No. FP/HP/MIN/161/1997) 

Dated Shimla-1, the 

Pr. CCF (WL) & 
CWLW, HP Shimla. 

To: Nodal officer (FCA) 
O/o PCCF (HoFF) HP 

Diversion of 0.2898 hectare (instead of 0.5448 ha.) of 

forest land in which the quarry site is only 0.1964 
hectare in favour of Busharhr Laghu Udyog, Pashada for 

mining and installation of stone crusher under Rampur 

Forest Division, District Shimla, Himachal Pradesh. 

In this regard, it is informed that the matter has 
enquired into through CF (WL) Shimla and on the basis of her report 
the comments of undersigned are as under: 

1. The aerial distance of above site from the boundary of 
Daranghati WLS is 7.71 Kms and from the boundary of 

its ESZ is 7.57 Kms. 
2. The aerial distance of above site from the boundary of 

Rupi Bhaba WLS 18.74 Kms and from the boundary of 
its proposed ESZ is 18.22 Kms respectively. 

It is also informed that the earlier calculated distance 
i.e. in the year 2005 might have been calculated through 
toposheets as the latest facility of Geo-coordinates and GIS lab was 
grossly unavailable at that time. Hence, the distance mentioned 
above may be treated as final for future. 

This is for favour of information and further necessary 
action at your end please. 

Signed by 
Amitabh Gautam 

Date: 22-08-2024 16:40:37 
PCCF (WL) HP 

CC: CF (WL) Shimla w.r.t. her office letter dated 19.08.2024 
for information. 
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